Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held as a Virtual Meeting via Zoom on Wednesday 14 July 2021 at 10.00 am.

Present: Councillor Andrew Kilbride (Chair)

Councillor Terry Gilford Councillor Alan Chantler

Officers: Andrea Hill, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Louise Delavaloire, Litigation Paralegal Richard Woods, Democratic Services Officer

11. Appointment of Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee

The Democratic Services Officer opened the meeting and invited Councillors to appoint a Chair of the Sub-Committee Hearing. It was proposed by Councillor Terry Gilford and seconded by Councillor Alan Chantler that Councillor Andrew Kilbride be appointed Chair of the Sub-Committee Hearing.

Resolved

(1) That Councillor Andrew Kilbride be appointed Chair of the Sub-Committee Hearing.

12. **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest.

13. **Premises License Hearing**

The Licensing Enforcement Officer submitted a report which requested that the Sub-Committee Hearing consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for; Co-op Stores, Harborough Road, Brixworth, NN6 9BU.

The Sub-Committee Hearing also heard representations from interested parties both in favour of and in objection to the application, and gave due consideration to these representations in making their deliberations.

Resolved

(1) As set out in the attached decision notice.

The meeting closed at 11.02 am





APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE BY CO-OP STORES, HARBOROUGH ROAD, BRIXWORTH

West Northamptonshire Council Licensing Sub-Committee – 14 July 2021

NOTICE OF DECISION

- 1. Having considered the representations received from the applicant's solicitor, and local residents, the Licensing Sub-Committee has decided to **grant** the application for a premises licence.
- 2. The Licensing Sub-Committee gave due consideration to the Licensing Act 2003, the s182 Statutory Guidance and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy when making the decision.
- 3. The granting of this licence is without prejudice to any requirement to obtain planning permission.
- 4. The decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to grant the premises licence applied for is subject to the conditions proposed by the applicant through their operating schedule.

All conditions are outlined in the appendices attached to this notice.

5. Reasons for decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered that the proposed conditions are robust enough to satisfy the four Licensing Objectives.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

The applicant has the right to appeal within 21 days from the date on which you are notified of the decision to Northampton Magistrates' Court via the following:

Northampton Magistrates' Court, Regents Pavilion, Summerhouse Road, Moulton Park, Northampton, NN3 6AS.

Any interested party who made relevant representations has the right to appeal within 21 days from the date on which you are notified of the decision to the Magistrates' Court at Northampton to the address above.

Councillor Andrew Kilbride

1. Killoul

Chairman of the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing

14 July 2021

